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August 19, 2019 

 

 

 

TO:  UAF Vice Chancellors 

 

FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor   

 

SUBJ:  Delegation of Authority – Approval for Temporary and Casual Labor Hires 

 

 

 

I hereby delegate the authority to you to approve temporary and casual labor hire requests from 

your units at the University of Alaska Fairbanks. 

 

DMW:jdp 

 

cc: Keli Hite McGee, Chief Human Resources Officer 
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